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' OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY -

March 16, 1967

'~ MEMORANDUM FOR: DR, SEAMANS
DR, MUELLER
ﬁ DR. NEWELL
MR, SWEET

SUBJECT: Minutes of the February 9 MSFPC Meeting

' On March 14, 1967, Mr. Fink met with Admiral Boone
(at Admiral Boone's request) to resolve the disagreements in
the text of Item 2 of the Minutes. The meeting resulted in a
compromise on the wording of the last three paragraphs of
Item 2 (pages 2 and 3) and of Action Item 1 (b) (page 6).
The agreed-upon rewording appears in the attached final
version of the minutes.

! We have scheduled the next meeting of the MSFPC for
Thursday, March 30 from 2:00 to 4:00 P.M. The essential
purpose for this meeting will be the review of SACC findings

_ and recommendations on the procedural handling of information

! related to and photographic products resulting from the proposed
: Earth orbital test flights of the LM&SS (UPWARD) system.
(February 9 MSFPC meeting Action Item 2).

Additionally, we anticipate the discussion of Action Items
3, 4and 5. Action Item 1 (a), as revised, has been completed.
A report on Action Item 1 (b), as revised, will be deferred until
after the FY68 budget hearings have been completed.

WILLIAM R, YOST |
! : Lt Colonel, USAF
' DOD Secretary, MSFPC
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